

PTA MEETING 6th July 2016

Meeting opened at 6.30 pm

Sheree welcomed everyone.

PRESENT: J. Peters, M Ellison, A. McHutchon, S. Hickman, R. Johnston, L Fletcher T. Young

APOLOGIES: D. Pringle, C. McHutchon

PREVIOUS MINUTES: Were passed as a true and accurate record.

Moved: Jeannette Seconded: Sheree

MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:

Fight for life: No one will hire out a bouncy castle if alcohol is involved, so will have to pass on this idea.

Face book page: school is now going to have an app

CORRESPONDENCE:

-A & P show – form for having a stall etc

TREASURES REPORT:

BAL at 30/6/16

Term Deposit: \$

Cheque: \$9717.88 (+ \$1333.11 cash not banked yet) = \$11050.99

Savings: \$13657.05

Teresa to look into different saving account to try and get us better interest rates.

Rose to help sort out Bank Link,

Moved: Teresa

Seconded: Sheree

PRINCIPLES REPORT: Colin not present.

GENERAL:

Fundraising:

- A & P show: raffle wheel barrow, maybe have a stall promoting Heriot school and sell things:

Tea towels – kids faces on it / School sign that kids are designing.

Bags – kids names on it.

- From Emma Fellows: Motor cross day & a market day. Sheree to talk to Emma.
- Tin foil, glad wrap & baking paper. Donna keen to organise this.
- School fate/ market day
- Car boot sale / spring clean sale – could have famous person there (was suggested Matt Faddes)
- Masked ball / per winter ball – hold in march

- Quiz
- Chicken kebabs / meat patties decided to do meat patties this year. Kids going to camp their selling efforts can go towards their camp costs, rest to PTA. Look at early term 4.
- Pub raffles are going well.

AGM - Wednesday 3 August, 7.30 pm at school. Jeannette to Advertise. Needs to be in June next year.

Meeting closed 7.25pm